From: FOI, <FOI@south-ayrshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 April 2018 10:22

To: I

Subject: FOI/2018/8132

Attachments: LET 20180405 FOI3 FOI 2018 8132 (Partial Response).doc
Dear NI

Please find enclosed correspondence regarding your client’s Freedom of Information request relating to South
Ayrshire Nursing Homes, as discussed during our telephone conversation this morning.

The response to question 3 is will follow in very early course.

Kind Regards

FOI Team | Chief Executive’s Office | Email: FOI@south-ayrshire.gov.uk | Telephone: | | South
Ayrshire Council, County Buildings, Wellington Square, AYR, KA7 1DR | Website: www.south-
ayrshire.gov.uk
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
South Ayrshire Council

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by websense for the presence of computer
viruses.
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Visit our web site at www.south-ayrshire.gov.uk



